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Shannon Cohan
Superintendent of Parks

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager %

FROM: Shannon Cohan, Superintendent of Parks

CC: Shawn Machado, Assistant City Manager; Paul St. Cyr, Commissioner of Parks;
Melissa Desroches, Executive Assistant to the City Manager; Yovani Baez-Rose,
Assistant City Manager

DATE: January 7, 2025

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 6/25/2024--C. Robinson—Req. City Mgr. Provide An
Update On The Multiple Additional Trash Barrel Requests Throughout The City

The City Manager’s Office works with the Parks Department to monitor the addition of trash
barrels throughout the City, especially over the summer months when parks usage increases and
the volume of park visitors increases as well.

Over the summer months, additional barrels were placed in various parks to accommodate
increased summer usage. This happens on an annual basis. The additional barrels are pulled over
the winter months for repair, replacement and maintenance. Barrels are replaced once the snow
has melted and the winter is over. Once the barrels are placed, they are monitored and
maintained by the Parks Department.
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